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16 March 1998 ¥
Dr Skalicka

The Medical Centre

2 Elizabeth Avenus

London M1 3BS .

Dear Dr Skalicka

This man is infected with Hepatitis C and has been under the care of Professor Dusheiko
tor this. The history was that he obtained this following treatment for haemophilia. He
was temporarily registered on the register at Oxford as having a factor VIl of 28 uw/dl which
subsequently normalised. We performed a full bleeding state workup on the 18th of
February, the results of which are enclosed. These are entirely normal, 50 whatever the
nature of his condition was previously he is now normal with respect to the investigations
we have performed. | will let him know the results of these.

With kind regards

YWours sincarely

GRO-C

Christine A Les
Professor of Haemophilia

Enc

cc Professor G Dusheiko
Professor of Medicine/Hon Consultant Physician
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Mr_Courtney Hildyard
GrRO-C
London

Dear Mr Hildyard

We now have the results of the bleeding state workup that we performed on the 18th of
February and | am pleased to report that everything that we tested for was narmal, in
particular the factor VIl which was 100 u/dl {normal 50-150).

Thus, whatever the nature of your bleeding disorder was it doas seem to have resolved
now and we can be reassured about that, | have sent these results to your GP.

With kind regards

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

Christine A Lee
Professor of Haemophilia

INTERMATIONAL TRAINING CENTRE OF THE WORLD FEDERATION OF HAEMOPHILLA
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